



City of Cambridge

IN CITY COUNCIL
October 18, 1976

ORDERED:

That the power granted to Edward F. Tierney as a Constable with
Power to serve Civil Process be and hereby is revoked, and be it further

ORDERED:

That the surety bond approved by this City Council on March 31,
1975 is hereby cancelled.

In City Council October 18, 1976
Adopted by the affirmative vote of 9 members.
Attest: Paul E. Healy, City Clerk

A true copy,

ATTEST:

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Paul E. Healy".



Fidelity and Deposit Company

BONDING

Paul C. Cook, Jr.
Manager
Albert S. Gates, Jr.
Associate Manager
John C. Naatz
Richard A. Saul, Jr.
Assistant Managers

OF MARYLAND

40 Broad Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02109
Telephone: (617) 482-9640

INSURANCE

Arthur R. Buonopane
William V. Jones
John Timmeny
Associates
Priscilla F. Kirwan
Administrative Assistant

In Reply Please Refer to Our File No.

October 6, 1976

Officer of City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Mass.

Re: 8149229 - Edward F. Tierney - Constable

Dear Sir:

The Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland appears as Surety on the captioned bond. We have been asked to cancel this bond effective January 1, 1976 and according to our records, this bond covers a three year term ending January 1, 1978. Therefore, if our liability is still in force, we hereby request that our liability be terminated.

Very truly yours,

Helen M. White



Fidelity and Deposit Company

BONDING

OF MARYLAND

INSURANCE

Paul C. Cook, Jr.
Manager
Albert S. Gates, Jr.
Associate Manager
John C. Naatz
Richard A. Saul, Jr.
Assistant Managers

40 Broad Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02109
Telephone: (617) 482-9640

Arthur R. Buonopane
William V. Jones
John Timmeny
Associates
Priscilla F. Kirwan
Administrative Assistant

In Reply Please Refer to Our File No.....

October 6, 1976

Officer of City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, Mass.

Re: 8149229 - Edward F. Tierney - Constable

Dear Sir:

The Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland appears as Surety on the captioned bond. We have been asked to cancel this bond effective January 1, 1976 and according to our records, this bond covers a three year term ending January 1, 1978. Therefore, if our liability is still in force, we hereby request that our liability be terminated.

Very truly yours,


Helen M. White

2. A-109

Comm. from Helen M. White, Fidelity and
Deposit Company of Maryland, requesting
the revocation of the Constable Bond of
Edward F. Tierney.

In City Council,
Oct. 18, 1976